

## Mushrush, Paula

---

**From:** Bonnie MacGregor <cybomac2@suddenlink.net>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, April 01, 2014 10:22 AM  
**To:** Mushrush, Paula; Richardson, Michael  
**Subject:** RE: Planning Commission Housing Element Meetings

**Importance:** High

Dear Paula and Michael,

If it is not too late, would you please make two small changes to the wording of two implementation items:

H-IM24: title would read: Housing Accessibility for People with Disabilities

H-IM30: add Area I Agency on Aging to the list of responsible agencies.

On this last item, I think a shorter timeframe would be feasible and necessary – say January 1, 2016. If we are truly to plan for the surge of seniors needing housing we need to get on it!

Thank you – I hope you both have vacation plans to look forward to. You deserve the best,

Bonnie MacGregor  
President, A1AA Advisory Council

---

**From:** Mushrush, Paula [<mailto:PMushrush@co.humboldt.ca.us>]  
**Sent:** Friday, March 28, 2014 12:17 PM  
**To:** Richardson, Michael  
**Subject:** Planning Commission Housing Element Meetings

The Planning Commission has scheduled the following special meetings to review the 2014 Housing Element.

- April 1, 2014 at 6:00 pm
- April 8, 2014 at 6:00 pm
- April 10, 2014 at 6:00 pm

Attached are the unofficial Planning Commission actions as of 3/24/14 & the Planning Commission Agenda for the 4/01/14 meeting.

The background information and a copy of the review draft can be found at this link:  
<http://www.co.humboldt.ca.us/gpu/documentshousingelement.aspx>

For additional information or questions contact Michael Richardson,  
[mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us](mailto:mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us), 707-268-3723.

***Paula Mushrush***  
*Housing & Grant Coordinator*  
*Planning & Building Department*